





Linda Scales our legal advisor gave the members an update on where we were at with the Government on the required legislative changes and how we planned to proceed in our case against PPI.

The floor was opened to the members for questions and clarifications.

Ronan Dooney, a member thanked RAAP for the Covid payments and urged RAAP to continue to lobby Government for Covid supports for Performers.

Fiach Moriarty, a member thanked RAAP for representing Performers particularly at this very difficult time for live performances.

Several members again stated that they preferred the remote meeting, and would the board consider using both facilities, the in-person as well as participation remotely, going forward when all in-person meeting restrictions we removed, the Chairperson said that the board would consider that request for future AGM's.

There being no further business the Chairperson thanked all the members in attendance and wished them and indeed all RAAP members and their families a safe and healthy year ahead, the meeting was closed.

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Toda G. G.', is written over a horizontal line.

Signed:  
Chairperson

Date : 28th September 2021